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Paczuski, Konrad

From: Burri, Lance

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 4:13 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Relevant stats...

Konrad, here’s the references from DATCP | mentioned on the phone.

Lance Burri
Office of Rep. Bob Kulp
608-267-0280

From: Moll, Keeley A - DATCP

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Burri, Lance <Lance.Burri@]|egis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Relevant stats...

Ag in the Classroom:
hitps://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/93/32

Livestock Premise Registration:
hitps://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/95.51(8)

Keeley Moll

Policy Initiatives Advisor

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Phone: (608) 224-5039

Keeley.Moll@Wisconsin.gov

Please complete this brief survey to help us improve our customer service. Thank you for your feedback!
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ﬁ-elating to: grants for obtaining farm tractor rollover protective

structures and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer
Protection to make a grant to an organization that uses the grant funds to reimburse
the costs of purchasing and installing rollover protective structures for farm tractors.
Under the bill, an organization with a purpose of addressing human health and
safety associated with rural and agricultural work, life, and environments receives
the grant(fénd must spend at least 70 percent of the grant funds to reimburse the
costs of purchasing and installing rollover protective structures for farm tractors.
The bill provides that for each reimbursement made, the organization must pay 70
percent of the first $1,670 in purchase and installation costs and all of the costs in
excess of $1,670. The bill also requires the organization to report annually to DATCP
on its expenditures of grant funds until all of the grant funds are expended.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SECTION 1

2017-18 2018-19
20.115 Agriculture, trade and consumer
protection, department of

(4) AGRICULTURAL ASSISTANCE

(s) Farm tractor rollover protection
grants SEG A %,OOO %,VOOO

SECTION 2. 20.115 (4) (s) of the statutes is created to read:

20.115 (4) (s) Farm tractor rollover protection grants. From the agrichemical
managem‘e/nt fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 9328 (2).

SECTION 3. 93.58 of the statutes is created to read:

93.58 Farm tractor rollover protection grants. (1) DerINITIONS. In this
section:

(a) “Farm tractor” has the meaning given in s. 340.\6 1 (16).

(b) “Rollover protective structure” means a structure installed on a farm tractor
that protects a person operating a farm tractor from injuries caused by the
overturning of the farm tractor.

(2) GRANT PROGRAM. (a) From the appropriation under s. 20.115 (4) (s), the
department shall provide grants to an organization with a purpose of addressing
human health and safety associated with rural and agricultural work, life, and
environments.

(b) An organization receiving a grant under par. (a) shall expend not less than
70 percent of the amount of the grant to reimburse, as provided under par. (c), the

costs of purchasing and installing rollover protective structures.
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SECTION 3

1 (¢) For each reimbursement made with funds received under par. (a), the
organization shall pay the following amounts:

1. Seventy percent of the first $1,670 of the cost of purchasing and installing
a rollover protective structure.

2. Omne hundred percent of the cost of purchasing and installing a rollover

S Ot b W N

protective structure in excess of $1,670.

#++NOTE: Under these provisions of the draft, a farmer pays 30 percent of the cost
of a rollover protective structure until the farmer has paid $500, and the National Farm
Medicine Center reimburses the remainder of the costs.

V.
7 (d) An organization receiving a grant under par. (a) shall annually submit a

v
8 report to the department describing the expenditures of the grant funds until all of

9 the grant funds are expended. Q

SEcTION 4. Effective date.

11 (1) This act takes effect on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after

publication of the 2017 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)



Paczuski, Konrad
h

From: Burri, Lance

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:24 AM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Irb 4220

Konrad, I'd like to add something to the definition of “Rollover protective structure:”

“Rollover protéctive structure” means a structure that meets national or international safety standards installed on
a farm tractor

Any issues with that?
Thanks.
Lance Burri

Office of Rep. Bob Kulp
608-267-0280
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AN ACT to create 20.115 (4) (s) and 93.58 of the statutes; relating to: grants for

obtaining farm tractor rollover protective structures and making an

appropriation.

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
the grant and must spend at least 70 percent of the grant funds to reimburse the costs
of purchasing and installing rollover protective structures for farm tractors. The bill
provides that for each reimbursement made, the organization must pay 70 percent
of the first $1,670 in purchase and installation costs and all of the costs in excess of
$1,670. The bill also requires the organization to report annually to DATCP on its
expenditures of grant funds until all of the grant funds are expended.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SEcTION 1

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
2017-18 2018-19

20.115 Agriculture, trade and consumer

protection, department of
(4)  AGRICULTURAL ASSISTANCE

(s)  Farm tractor rollover protection
grants SEG A 250,000 250,000

SECTION 2. 20.115 (4) (s) of the statutes is created to read:

20.115 (4) (s) Farm tractor rollover protection grants. From the agrichemical
management fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 93.58 (2).

SECTION 3. 93.58 of the statutes is created to read:

93.58 Farm tractor rollover protection grants. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this
section:

(a) “Farm tractor” has the meaning given in s. 340.01 (16).

(b) “Rollover protective structure” means a structure installed on a farm tractor
that protects a person operatmg a farm tractor from 1n3ur1es caused by the
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(2) GrANT PROGRAM. (a) From the appropriation under s. 20.115 (4) (s), the
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

2017 - 2018 Legislature

(b) An organization receiving a grant under par. (a) shall expend not less than
70 percent of the amount of the grant to reimburse, as provided under par. (c), the
costs of purchasing and installing rollover protective structures.

(¢) For each reimbursement made with funds received under par. (a), the
organization shall pay the following amounts:

1. Seventy percent of the first $1,670 of the cost of purchasing and installing
a rollover protective structure.

2. One hundred percent of the cost of purchasing and installing a rollover

protective structure in excess of $1 670.

.~ %xxNoTE: Under these pr0v1s10ns of the draft a farmer pays 30 percent of themt//’/
of a rollover protective structure until the farmer has paid $500, and the National Far
Medicine Center reimburses the remainder of the costs /

(d) An organization receiving a grant under par. (a) shall annually submit a
report to the department describing the expenditures of the grant funds until all of
the grant funds are expended.

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

20.115 Agricultilre, trade and consumer

protection, department of

(4) AGRICULTURAL ASSISTANCE

(@ Farm tractor rollover protection ( %
grants <S 250,000 250,000
=
SECTION 2. 20.115 (4)@ of the statutes is created to read:

N\\‘”‘“’“%«ﬂ% . e e
20.115 (4).Farm tractor rollover protection grants. (From the agrichemig@l)/g/

(n anagement fund th@ amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 93.58 (2).

72;@ ~ SECTION 3. 93.58 of the statutes is created to read:

93.58 Farm tractor rollover protection grants. (1) DeFINITIONS. In this
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
overturning of the farm tractor and that meets the standard of specifications
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department shall provide grants to an organization with a purpose of addressing

(2) GRANT PROGRAM. (a) From the appropriation under s. 20.115 (4)/

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

(c) For each reimbursement made with funds received under par. (a), the
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
protective structure in excess of $1,670. \

(d) An organization receiving a grant under par. (a) shall annually submit a
report to the department describing the expenditures of the grant funds until all of

the grant funds are expended.

(END)
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AN ACT to create 20.115 (4) (fm) and 93.58 of the statutes; relating to: grants

for obtaining farm tractor rollover protective structures and making an

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

(d) An organization receiving a graht under par. (a) shall annually submit a
report to the department describing the expenditures of the grant funds until all of
the grant funds are expended.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Burri, Lance

Friday, December 29, 2017 8:50 AM
LRB.Legal

Draft Review: LRB -4220/1

Please Jacket:LRB -4220/1 for:the ASSEMBLY.



